CENWP-0OD-J July 3, 2019
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: 19JDA16 Spill gate #9 out of service

On the morning of 2 July, spill gate 9 was forced out of service. The gate would not respond to
controls from the control room. JD Maintenance is assessing the problem this afternoon. A
return to service time is yet to be determined.

Species —

Origin — unknown

Length — unknown

Marks and tags — none

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — none
Cause and Time of Death — unknown
Future and Preventative Measures —
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Sincerely,
JD Project Fisheries



